
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/BUR/SR.30 

 
 

30th meeting of the General Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume VII (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First, Second and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Sixth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



20 Sixth Session—General Committee

30th meeting
Monday, 13 June 1977, at 10.45 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE (Sri Lanka).

Organization of work

1. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), speak-
ing as Chairman of the First Committee, said that the
decision to devote the first 'three weeks to First Com-
mittee matters had been a very wise one indeed: the
discussions had been extremely fruitful and there were
indications that a compromise was likely to be reached
at some stage in the near future. The final, negotiating
stage had now been reached.

2. A negotiating group known as "the Chairman's work-
ing group", with Mr. Evensen, Chairman of the delegation
of Norway as its special co-ordinator, had now concluded
work on the system of exploitation, the first and most
delicate item assigned to it. Later that day he would be
receiving a full report from Mr. Evensen concerning the
work accomplished. He would report to the Committee
on the basis of that report, and delegations would then
be given a day in which to focus on the outstanding
problems. The negotiating group would now be able to
proceed to the next item, namely institutional questions.

3. Subsequently, he would consult as widely as possible
to ensure that the composite text to be prepared reflected
what he believed to be a very valid basis for a consensus.

4. Mr. AGUILAR (Venezuela), speaking as Chairman
of the Second Committee, said 'that an informal meeting
of the Second Committee would be held that afternoon
to consider the organization of its work for the session.
During the past few days he had conducted a round of
consultations on methods of work with a number of
delegations and with the officers of the Second Committee.
In the light of those consultations it was agreed that work
should be resumed from the point reached at the end
of the previous session.

5. With regard to methods of work, it would be useful
to continue consideration of 'the remaining items in in-
formal meetings of the Committee, passing immediately
to examination of the items by negotiating groups which
should be sufficiently representative of all interests but
at the same time small enough to enable them to function
efficiently.

6. It had also been agreed in the consultations that work
should be confined to the submission of concrete alterna-
tive formulas amending the revised single negotiating text
The time for long policy statements had passed; strict
methods of work were now called for so that negotiations
could produce 'the desired results.
7. Mr. AL-IMAM (Kuwait) said that he broadly agreed
with the statement by the Chairman of the Second Com-



31st meeting—20 June 1977 21

mittee but strongly objected to the idea that the Second
Committee should meet in small groups. Experience had
shown that such groups did not represent a cross-section
of the Conference and that any agreements reached were
later disrupted when presented to the Second Committee.
Furthermore, small delegations found it extremely difficult
to send representatives to a number of small groups.

8. Finally, he agreed that delegations in the Second
Committee should confine themselves to alternative con-
crete formulas which they could submit in plenary meet-
ings of the Second Committee. The Chairman could always
ensure that delegations avoided making long policy state-
ments.

9. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Chairman of
the Second Committee did not intend to rely exclusively
on negotiating groups, since formal or informal plenary
meetings of the Second Committee would also be held.

10. Mr. YANKOV (Bulgaria), speaking as Chairman
of the Third Committee, said that during the three weeks
devoted to First Committee matters, informal consulta-
tions had been carried out in connexion with the organiza-
tion of work of the Third Committee, consideration of
priorities and itemization of the negotiations. The Bureau
of the Third Committee had held two meetings to con-
sider the organization and methods of work, outstanding
issues, a tentative time-table, and the question of co-
ordinating its work with that of the other Committees.
At a meeting that afternoon the Third Committee would
consider the organization of its work.

11. Expressing a personal view, he said that he thought
'the positive outcome of the work of the Third Committee
during the fifth session had helped to create a feeling
of confidence and optimism for future deliberations. Des-
pite the limited time available, and without underestimat-
ing the difficulties ahead, he was very confident that
further significant progress would be made in the nego-
tiations. He also felt that the work of the Third Com-
mittee should follow the same lines as it had at the fifth
session. There was no reason to alter the established
pattern of negotiations, which had yielded positive results.
As had been agreed at the previous meeting of the Gen-
eral Committee, the negotiations in the Third Committee
would as a rule be conducted in informal meetings of the
Committee and in smaller negotiating groups. Negotiations
would as a rule be open to all interested delegations, with-
out precluding the possibility of recourse to negotiations
between delegations particularly involved in .certain issues.
Furthermore, the informal negotiations should be con-

ducted with the knowledge of the Chairman of the Third
Committee and, as in the past, the final results should
be brought to his attention.

12. The revised single negotiating text should continue
to be the basis for the negotiations and all proposed
amendments, both oral and written, should be submitted
to the Chairman. He would appeal to 'the members of
the Third Committee to concern themselves with sub-
stance rather than language. He would also suggest
adoption of the well-established procedural pattern whereby
negotiations on the protection and preservation of the
marine environment would be under the chairmanship of
Mr. Jose Luis Vallarta, of Mexico, while he himself
would guide the negotiations on marine scientific research
and transfer of technology. In his view, it was high time
for the Chairman of the Committees to become more
involved in <the practical conduct of the negotiations.

13. In view of the limited conference facilities, informal
meetings of the Committees should have priority over
the meetings of other groups, and every effort should
be made to avoid conflicts in scheduling.

14. It was his intention that 'the Third Committee should
begin where it had left off at the fifth session and to
proceed as expeditiously as possible. It would be a great
setback if the progress made at the fifth session was lost,
since the issues had been successfully narrowed down.

15. In conclusion, he expressed his readiness to assist
the President of the Conference in preparing the com-
posite negotiating text.

16. The CHAIRMAN pointed out 'that there had always
been a clear understanding that meetings of the Com-
mittees, whether formal or informal, should have ab-
solute priority over all other meetings; that the results
of all informal negotiations should be communicated to
the Chairmen of the Committees to enable them to retain
control at all times over the work of the Committees;
and that the revised single negotiating text should remain
the basis for the negotiations, it being open to any delega-
tion to suggest any alternative formulations which it felt
would best serve its interests or lead to a compromise.

17. Mr. WITEK (Poland) suggested that, as in 'the past,
the General Committee should meet not less than once
a week.

18. The CHAIRMAN replied that there should be no
difficulty in complying with that request, provided such
meetings continued to be short and business-like.

The meeting rose at 11.20 a.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


